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Sent by U.S. FedEx 

Spero Georgedakis 
Good Greek Moving & Storage 

Re: Emergency Orders and Definition of "Essential Establishments" 

Dear Mr. Georgedakis: 

After reviewing the parameters of the Miami-Dade County Emergency Order 07-20, 
I am prepared to now advise as to whether Good Greek Moving & Storage, Inc. is an 
"Essential Establishment. 

In this regard, Good Greek Moving & Storage is an Essential Establishment, which 
is excepted from orders which require non-essential businesses to close their doors. My 
understanding is that your business does far more than simply deliver furnishings and 
household goods for individuals moving their homes or businesses. You deliver food, and 
that, in itself, makes you an essential service. However, even the moving of contents of 
homes and businesses is truly essential. 

If Good Greek Moving & Storage, Inc. were to close its doors, innumerable 
individuals would be out in their homes as the course of real estate transactions and 
transitions require those enlisted to move goods to carry out their missions. Our world 
depends on your continuation of business. 

In this regard, you fall under Item p. of the attached Order, in that you are a 
business which ships and delivers goods and services directly to residences and more y., 
in that you are a logistics provider, including your warehousing and trucking. 

If you have any further questions, or if anyone gives you any problems because you 
remain open, please feel free to call my cell phone and get me involved. 

Yours very truly, 

Peter Ticktin 
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